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Site Category: Building
SiteComments:
Archive Import History: This cottage, with its typical Prince Albert front sable, was erected in 1858 by Helmuth
Luttig. it was occupied by the Luttig-family until. 1907 when the property was purchased by the Dutch
Reformed Church and converted into a mission parsonage. Since 1979. ‘it has been in private ownership.
Visual Description: Colours: Site Features: Condition: Construction Date: 1858 Materials: Catalogue: Prince
Albert, 1995, No: 06.03, Significance Category: 

Damage Types:

9/2/076/0014
Old Mission Church Parsonage, 5 Church Street,
Prince Albert
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